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Matlida Sanders fg_ =08 23~ F;DF;&'J /1000 ¥ -GV

From: Shalonda Hopkins .

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 2:31 PM D ,\/ 00O 39-1/
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Devlin Higgins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/4/2011 2:27:00 PM

Docket Number: 110004-GU

Filename / Path: 110004.Final Order.jsc.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
AMOUNTS AND ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR
THE PERIOD JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012

NOTE: This final order can be issued on Monday, November 7, 2011, per Jennifer.

Shalonda HopkinS { - 0

Commission Deputy Clerk II A»XEO

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission MA-I LED - ¢

Tel: (850) 413-6630 -7
EMAILED




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110004
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No

Printed on 11/7/2011 at 4:26:10 PM



mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg,state,fl.us
mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com
mailto:aw@macfar.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 482890)
Attachments: 08191-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/7/2011
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Matlida Sanders  PoC . 1) . 0SDO =~ Pip - G4) /[ 00p% - g0
From: Shalonda Hopkins r O ey e
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 3:38 PM ‘i'f:.Cg;;i,. ol SRS
To: CLK - Orders / Notices "
Cc: Jennifer Crawford ' 0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CT25 py 343
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 3:37:00 PM COH,&;]& N 0
Docket Number: 110004-GU CLERK il
Filename / Path: 110004.Prehearing Order.jsc.doc K
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise'

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Jennifer Crawford (GCL). FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

DR Administrative[] Parties[] Consumer
Shalonda Hopkins DOCUMENT NO. Mii_

Comumission Deputy Clerk 11 FA' Vs 60 - o DISTRIBUTION:
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission IL 60 - l/

Tel: (850} 413-6630 MA/

FmALERD




r“ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
i CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110004
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@agiresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation teeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating} BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No
LDfﬁce of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charles@leg state fl.us No
[ St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 6:05:50 PM



http:andy@)stjoegas.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
http:nhortonrallawfla.com
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Commission Clerk

1LAdgsw 1 wva o

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait |D = 554585)

Attachments: 07830-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2011




CLK Official Filing****9i2712011 3:04 PM bkl

Matilda Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:52 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy;
Terry Holdnak
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/27/2011 2:44:00 PM X
Docket Number: 110001-El, 110002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007-Ei gjj\v
Filename / Path: 110001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT-HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc
Notice Type: j ; Prehearing/Hearing
ol r'i/

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

DOCKET NO. 110001-El
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

DOCKET NO. 110002-EG

J( (“‘6— s Energy conservation cost recovery clause. \/W
,\)z.:iﬁfz6 ot " Do(«‘!'é .
Lo (e 2i oS DOCKET NO, 110003-GU

— O Hl‘ » 1 M Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
“ e e 110004-GU -
Natural gas conservation cost recovery. /) oo O H -0
110007-El

Environmental cost recovery clause,

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCL).

%@0 - 2%
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 mA'l Lép - 1y
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission m’ o 2
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Empt 134

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
mAﬁmi&.‘ssﬁmtiwﬁ Farfiesl | Consumer
pocUMENT NO. 00024 -1\

PISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MAME cope ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMuilen jwahlen@avsley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottlei@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md(@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@gcharlotiefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM . Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster] @cityofnorthport.com Yes N
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesville | citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes o
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida. gov Yes
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah@talgov.com Yes ]
_City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes ™
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc(@co,st-johns. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes B
|_Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk{@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@ieeclerk.org Yes o
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flejn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBiInzer@leoncountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocci@circunit8.org Yes
| Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com L Yes
| County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Cilerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org | Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Patm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes ]
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
. County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keating@my{loridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (110} karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11} dmoore@ecoconsult.com No B
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas Gu602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AR
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Fiorida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Eleciric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
| Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
| Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
i Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
| Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division Gue06 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
| Florida Solar Energy Industries Association {11) Bruce@FlaSEIA.org No
__Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsk@gru.com Yes
|_General Electric Company davidl.swanson(@ge.com Yes
| Grossman Law Firm (11Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com _Yes
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(@southernco,com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A, bkeating(@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
| Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. - EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10} aw{@macfar.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor. City of Apalachicola apalachicolafgtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmeeollum@eityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg(@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksvilie.us Yes
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer@cityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor. City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
. Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley(@coconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg(@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis custiscm{@eustis.org | Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4,48:28 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O oN
DIRECTORY

Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes §
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida. gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft, Meade maurnls{@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mavyor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBeity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor(@keywestcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor{@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontzi@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl. com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg7S@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes

. Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@eci. mount-dora.fl.us | Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin@niceville.org Yes ]
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mavor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes

Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes

| Mayor, City of Perry eketring@gcityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@gcityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ei.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayaor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John Marks@talgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldog@@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood{@cfl.rr.com Yes

| Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Beli townmanager@townofbellflorida.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor. Town of Esto townofesto@wieca.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam. net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor. Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N ‘R
NAME CODE ADDRESS coyrsl/lf?\frsrélo:\f
DIRECTORY
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mavor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386(@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland(@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor. marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach biorita@yanhoo.com Yes
Mavyor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gteom,net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embargmail.com ' Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mavor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselfi@lawila.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brendai@leg state. flus Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monicai@Leg State FL us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (1 1a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A, gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc, GuU617 jmelendy@pfloridasbestgas.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
| St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No
5t. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@ialquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. frartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pecsphosphate.com No
Young. van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comecast.net Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 579015)
Attachments: 06874-11.pdf

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

9/27/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak RECENVE s
?ent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:41 AM
o: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Cc: Mary Macko; Jennifer Crawford 11FEB22 AH 8: 56
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3
COMMISSIUM
Date and Time: 2/22/2011 8:38:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110004-GU
Filename / Path: 110004.0EP kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

|1 pgp

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Brisé ( 0 =K PONDENCE
FP‘ )(I_Z"O C’ ) . Consumes
-y \Aminisirative [ Paties
Terry K. Holdnak M AILEO - NO - \
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l . DOCUMENT NU-
Office of the General Counsel m&u_éo : ms-meg'nON: e
- Florida Public Service Commission

L

850-413-6738




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
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 2/22/2011 at 3:02:26 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 622737)
Attachments: 01188-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-8770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

2/22/2011
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! Matiida Sanders Ys5c- 1l -gooY-Pep - G 11000Y -G
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 4:11 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/21/2010 4:07:00 PM
Docket Number: 100004-GU; 110004-GU
Filename / Path: 100004-110004.order.est.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER

Shalonda Hopkins D

Commission Deputy Clerk Il A M

Office of the General Counsel IN I S TRATIVE
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

DECLMENT 5o mprn, npvs
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MAME CoDE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas {10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GUsle tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10) BKeating{@gunster.com No
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sebring Gas System, In¢. (10) imelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/3/2011 at 1:55:20 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 873521)
Attachments: 00005-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. '

Thank you.

1/3/2011
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